
 

 

TOWNLINE LAKE 
LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD MEETING 

 
October 8, 2025 

_______________________________________________________ 
 
 A meeting of the Townline Lake, Lake Improvement Board was held at the 
Montcalm County Drain Commission, 211 W. Main Street, Stanton, Michigan on the 8th 
day of October 2025 at 3:03 PM. 
 
 The meeting was called to order by Marv at 3:03 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: Nancy Snyder – Belvidere Township Representative 
  Marv Kladder – Chairperson/Abutting Property Owner’s Representative 
  Larry Higdon – Cato Township Representative  
  Todd Sattler – Treasurer/Drain Commissioner 
 
ABSENT: Pat Carr – Board of Commissioner’s Representative  
   
ALSO 
PRESENT: Luke Aaron – Progressive 
  Anne Gaylord – MCDC 
  See attached for residents 
 

A motion was made by Todd and seconded by Nancy to approve the agenda. 
Motion carried. 

 
A motion was made by Todd and seconded by Larry to approve the minutes from 

May 22, 2025, as presented. Motion carried. 
 
Public Comment 
Brian Hammas asked about application services. He owns an application company and 
can provide real-time aerial drone images of the lake for treatment. Luke said they are 
implementing drone services at Progressive but he would gladly take Brian’s card. Ron 
Buckholtz rates the weeds this year as very poor. There is too much wild celery behind 
the island to even navigate it. Belvidere and Cato Townships need to get together to fix 
the lake level. The discharge needs to be raised and he doesn’t believe it would flood 
anyone’s property. Todd advised that lake levels are a legal petition process that is 
initiated by the residents, not the townships. He added that with the drought throughout 
the county, this is the first time anyone has mentioned the lake level for Townline. Tim 
Powell lives on the channel and noted that the weeds are terrible. The channel is loaded 
with sediment and muck, and the visibility drops to zero for about 20 minutes with any 
disturbance. Can the channel be dredged? Todd says yes, but there are caveats to it. Frank 
Nershal has lived on the lake for 50 years. He is concerned with the boat launch and the 
marina. He doesn’t understand how that can be allowed. Todd said they are permitted for 
use as a marina. Kurt Adams asked if anyone is allowed to request the permits. Todd said 
yes. Brian Young asked about the condition of the boat launch. Scott Chandler said he is 
mostly here for an education and trying to understand why all of the weeds end up in his 
area of the lake. Todd introduced himself and the Board to the residents.   
 



 

 

Treatment Update 
Luke provided a water quality summary, treatment journal and maps to the Board. See 
attached. He noted that Townline has the capability to grow a lot of different types of 
weeds. Luke explained that the invasives are the majority of what they target but they can 
treat invasive natives within EGLE restrictions. Luke advised that there is a hybrid 
milfoil in the lake known as the “Townline Strand.” It is resistant to most chemicals and 
they are struggling to treat. They are also dealing with dense wild celery/eel grass that 
doesn’t respond well to chemicals and grows back after harvesting with the high 
temperatures through September. Luke explained the regulations on how/when/how 
much can be treated. Residents asked about wake boats, septic systems, and the lack of a 
boat wash on the lake. Todd advised that the LIB has no control over any of those and 
can only treat weeds. Luke said to avoid using fertilizer by the lake and add a buffer zone 
between the yard and the lake. Residents asked if money is a limiting factor. Todd said he 
doesn’t believe more money will yield better results since they are still regulated by the 
state. Brian believes they are paying too much for treatment and believes he can provide 
better pricing. Luke will take his card. Patty asked how long they have had the same 
applicator. Marv said about 15 years. The residents suggested looking at different 
applicators. Nancy was not happy with the harvest and believes they should have 
harvested more. Luke explained that they couldn’t harvest more because they had to 
complete a second milfoil treatment and could not harvest where they had treated. Todd 
asked about purple loosestrife. The applicator needs permission from property owners 
and a permit to treat it on the shoreline. Marve believes the shoreline should be the 
property owner’s responsibility. Luke does recommend that the LIB treats the purple 
loosestrife on the island because that has a large impact on the rest of the lake. Luke 
estimates around $250 for the treatment. Nancy would like better attention paid to 
harvesting. 
 
Financial Update 
Todd provided a financial update to the Board including a current balance of $72,791.84. 
He added that they earned $1,636.45 in interest in 2025. The dredge balance is $4,379.57. 
 
Assessment Roll Review 
Todd provided an assessment roll update to the Board. They are currently assessing 
$77,000 annually. There were 912 parcels in 2024 and there are 910 in 2025. He advised 
that individual assessments changed by pennies based on the splits and combinations.  
 
Other Business 
Nancy provided an update on the boat launch. They are in the paperwork stage now to 
gift the property to the DNR. Todd advised that the state may not necessarily improve the 
launch considering the current political climate. Nancy stated that there is a cement 
barrier in the channel that helps to control the lake level. Todd explained that there is no 
legal lake level set on Townline. It requires a petition project with support from 2/3 of 
property owners. Nancy said the channel is an inlet for water. The channel and the 
swamp are too dry to allow water into the lake for the level to rise. Resident states that 
farmers are pumping water from the aquafers and taking water from the lake levels. It has 
been a long time since the channel was dredged. Todd said dredging is permitted by 
EGLE. He also noted that with no water entering the lake, there is no run off sediment 
entering the lake. 
 
 



 

 

 
There being no further business to come before the Lake Board, a motion was made by 
Todd and seconded by Larry to adjourn the meeting at 4:06p.m. Motion carried. 
  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Todd Sattler, Secretary 
Townline Lake, Lake Board 
 
State of Michigan  } 
   } ss: 
County of Montcalm } 
 
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the minutes of a 
meeting of the Townline Lake, Lake Improvement Board, Montcalm County, Michigan 
held on October 8, 2025, and that said minutes are on file in the office of the Montcalm 
County Drain Commissioner and are posted on the website at www.montcalm.us and are 
available to the public. 
 
 I further certify that notice of the meeting was posted at least 18 hours before the 
meeting at the office of the Montcalm County Drain Commissioner, which is the 
principal office of the Townline Lake, Lake Improvement Board. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Todd R. Sattler 
Montcalm County Drain Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
 





�

�

���� ���� ��	
��	

�
�
���� ������ �������������
�����������

������ !�"#$% !& '(�& ' )*&!$+�&��&, -. #!�!( %",&$/ !& 0",! /&1 �#�#*
2 � #�&

3
��
���� �������4�� �5�����6� 7�89:�5�� 7�38���5��

;#<"��&$=>?@$'"! � A=BCDEF@@ AE>B=GEF@@

H
�I������� ���� ��	
��	

�
��
���� H
�I�� H
�I���J�K�LM�8�NOP5
Q����K�:��R�S���	����	
�T�6�5
4�
�RK�U��	�R���J���6
���V���T����RW��R����	
�T�6�����	�����W�����	�����������	���R5�4�
�R����T���8
6
���V���T����RW��R8���R��
�	��6�V��I�������I��S��W���X��	�������R��Y��������������	��T�������Z�5

')& !1&#!$% !& '(�& ' )*&!$+�&��&, -. #!�!( %",&$/ !& 0",! /&1 �#�#*
2 � #�&

�
��
���� 4�
���[���� \
��	����O��T���

]
�	��6��]���I�������	

35����6��X	Y ���5�����J 7�8�̂�5�� 7��8�9�5��

�
��
���� 4�
���[�������R�6����6�	 U
���V���T����RW��R

\
��	����O��T���

]
�	��6��]���I�������	

��5:���6��X	Y ���5�����J 7�8�935̂̂ 7̂�8̂_�5��

�
��
���� ��̀
���R�J����R��a���S��
�6�� U
���V���T����RW��R

\
��	����O��T���

�̂5����6��X	Y 7��8_̂35:� 73̂8���59�

;#<"��&$=bb=$'"! � A=CBEDGF=? A>bBEEGFC=

c)"d&�!$e")f$g".)# �

'"h#��#&$i f&

G@GE 2&*�##�#*$2 � #�&j$AEEB@@@F@@

��
9
�����_K̂:K̂���O ��S���



�

�

���������	� 
��� ��
��	


��������� ������ ��������������������
 �	����!��"�#���
��	�
��$�%��
&'("'(#
��&)�("�*'�$)'���
	�����
	)(�+)�	���("�(�'
�(%�,������(�	'������(	
��
���	*�(	�+)�-�"�+����

./012304256120 .780 .1/9025:80;<0= >?142<27 6@=05A120 B@=2 A031<4<49
C1D14;0

��������� EF���	�"�%)�����%)*���G��'H�'"  '�"�E����� ������%��I
J K������L� KMM�LL��L�

��������� &��*')G�N'( O���
'�(��'�$)'� L�����%��I
J ���������� K�������� KM��MP��L�

��������� 
�'%�)�����'H�'" O���
'�(��'�$)'� ������%��I
J K��!��� KM��L�M�L�

��������� �'H��	�"'��)*'"��Q���#����%�� R�'
�(%��R�	'���S��(	
 ��!���%��I
J K�PL��� K���!�P�L�

��������� ��%�),��#���%)(	�)���%F���	�"�%)�������)"�%	
�)(�� EF��� !�����%��I
J K�LP��� K���������

��������� &��*')G�N'(�Q���������T�EF���	�"�E)�����Q�����#����%�� �	������	)(�+)�	 ������%��I
J K�������� K�!�L�!�M�

U4V@<;05WXYY5.@21D Z[\]̂ _̂̂] Z̀[\Xa[_bW

���������	� 
��� ��
��	


!�������� ������ ��������������������
 �	����P��"�#���
��	�
��$�%��
R)	�
���'�$)'�����
�(	�	F�)�#F)�	�*�%F�)$�	F����-���*'('*'N'(#��)	�(	'���F����
	�����
��O()�#F
F����
	���������
��������
�(	�	)�+����(	�	F��F����
	�

./012304256120 .780 .1/9025:80;<0= >?142<27 6@=05A120 B@=2 A031<4<49
C1D14;0

!�M������ �))
�
	�'$��%)(	�)� ���������I
J K���� K�!�L�!�M�

!�M������ 
�'%�)�����'H�'" O���
'�(��'�$)'� �M�!���%��I
J K�����P��� K���LP����

!�M������ &��*')G�N'(�Q���������T�EF���	�"�E)�����Q�����#����%�� �	������	)(�+)�	 ������%��I
J K���L���� K�L��LL���

!�M������ 
�'%�)�����'H�'"�Q���#���)(
��%�� O���
'�(��'�$)'� ������%��I
J KL������� K���PPP��!

U4V@<;05Ŵ`̀5.@21D ZWc\c]Y_[X ZW]\YYY_̂[

P�L������,�P�!����� d����
	'(# R�'
�(%��R�	'���S��(	
 �������%��I
J K!���L��P KM��!L�L�

U4V@<;05b]WŶ]c5.@21D Z[\̀WX_]Y Zb\c[X_Xa

���������	� 
��� ��
��	


P������� ������ ������������Ee�
R)	�
��d����
	�'(
��%	')(�

f/@g0;25h@/i5j@?/41D

.@k4D<405l1i0

]̀̀^ C09<44<495C1D14;0m5Ẑ \̂]]]_]]

���P��������L!�L���� S�#���

laaron
Line

laaron
Text Box
*loosestrife treatment did not occur



�

���������	� 
��� ��
��	


��������� ������ ���������������
��	���	������	���������� ���
��	�
��!�"��
#$	�
���%���
�������&'�!$'��	���	��(	�)$�*���)�����+$�(��
�������$�(	�$!��'�!$'���(��
	�����
	$(�)$�	�'(
	,����*���#$�	���	��(	
�(�������	�	,'
�	'���


$	���-(�'$"����.�/01����/

����'('( �2���("���.10�����3

456789:;<65=;>6?5@AB

C6D@BE@8;FA=8

GHGI J8KE@@E@K;JABA@98L;MIINHHHOHH

/���������3�����/��& P� ��1

laaron
Highlight
����'('( 2���("��.10�����3
















